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of cattle over this and adjoining counties. Some of the stockmen
organized a company which became well known as the “Comanche
Pool.” Very few men took up land for agricultural purposes until the
spring of 1884, when a rush for the most desirable land began. This
influx of homesteaders, who broke and in many cases fenced their land,
ended the career of the “cow men.” By the close of 1885 practically all
the good claims in the county had heen taken up. A majority of these
pioneers were men of small means, who came into the county to lay the
foundations of their fortunes.

In 1884 G. W. Vickers of Harper, Kan,, conceived the idea of laying
out a town in the northern part of Comanche county, in company with
Timothy Shields, J. P. Grove, Samuel Sisson, C. M. Cade and C. D. Bick-
ford, all from Harper county. They preémpted a section of land, had it
platted off as a town site and named it after the town of Coldwater,
Mich. Early the following year the county had the required number of
inhabitants, who petitioned the governor for its organization, and on
Feb. 27, 1885, it was organized with Owen Connaughton, George M.
Morris and David T. Mclntire, commissioners and R. A. Crossman,
clerk. Coldwater was designated as the county seat.

In 1887 a branch of the Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe railroad was
built across the northwest corner of the county, from northeast to south-
west, through Coldwater. It turned the tide of emigration to Comanche
county, and added materially to the population. This 1s the only line
in the county and farmers in the southeastern portion have to drive a
considerable distance to market produce and ship cattle.

When news reached Comanche county that part of the Indian Terri-
tory was to be thrown open to settlement in April, 1839, the same rest-
less, adventurous spirit that brought many of the settlers there in 1884
mmpelled them to take their worldly possessions and move to the new
land of promise. When, in the spring of 1892, the Cheyenne and
Arapahoe country was thrown open the depopulation of the county con-
tinued. In 1888 the assessors’ report showed a population of 5,636, while
that of 1890 was only 2,498. Hard times came with the dry vears from
1891 to 1897, when crops were either a complete or partial failure, and
the retrogression of the county reached its climax in 1896, when the
population fell to only 1,269. During these years when the settlers were
leaving, fields lay untilled, homes were abandoned and property values
depreciated. The so-called “Cattle Barons” fenced in all the land within
reach for pasture. They paid light taxes, owned little land and ranged
large herds at will. The many streams afforded fine water for the stock.
cattle brounght a good price, and these may be called the palmy days of
the second generation of the “cow men,” some of whom held the land
so long that they seemed to think they had an indisputable right to it.
By their influence and activity in local politics, they managed to secure
the election to the principal county offices men who were friendly to
their claims, and the homesteader who wished to locate in the county
found everything against him. This domination of the cattle men lasted
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until late in the 'gos, when gradually but surely, the farmers began to
gain in numbers and influence, and resettlement by small landholders
began in earnest in the spring of 190o5. Men in adjacent counties who
had not sufficient land, removed to Comanche, which i1s becoming one
of the leading agricultural counties of southwestern Kansas, and ranks
especially high in stock raising.

The pioneer papers of Comanche county were the Western Star,
edited by W. M. Cash and W. T. Willis, and the Coldwater Review,
owned and edited by Edward C. Austin. The first churches in the county
were the Methodist and Presbyterian. George M. Norris and Dr. Lam-
bart were the pioneer merchants. The county is divided into the fol-
lowing townsghips: Avilla, Coldwater, Irwin, Logan, Nescatunga,
Powell, Protection, Rumsey, Shimer and Valley. Coldwater, the county
seat, 1s the largest town and commercial center. It is a few miles north-
west of the center of the county.

The general contour of the county is level except where the land
breaks into bluffs along some of the larger streams. The valleys and
zsecond bottom lands are alluvial deposits and very fertile. The many
streams are fringed with narrow belts of timber, chiefly cedar, walnut,
elm and cottonwood. Sandstone, mineral paint and gypsum are plentiful,
while salt springs are numerous in the southwestern portion. The
Cimarron river flows southeast across the southwest corner of the
countv. Its principal tributaries in the county are Calvary creek, which
flows south through the western part. The eastern portion is well
drained by Mustang, Nescatonga, Indian and Big Mule creeks, all of
which are tributary to the salt fork of the Arkansas river. A pamphlet
issued by the state department of agriculture, entitled, “Kansas, Her
Story and Statistics,” stated that in 1907 there were 32 organized school
districts in the county and a school population of 507. The population
in 1910 was 3,281, a gain of 1,682 during the preceding ten years, or
more than 100 per cent. The assessed value of property was $9,242,528,
a per capita wealth of over $3,200, and the value of farm products for
the vear was $1,491,801.



